

# LUKE THORNTON PRODUCT DESIGNER

## EMAIL

lukedanielthornton@gmail.com

## PHONE

770-596-3862

## PORTFOLIO

lukethorntondesign.com

With a background in Visual Design, User Research, and Front-End Development I've been a User Experience Professional for over 5 years. Coming from a variety of experiences in different industries specializing in brainstorming, user engagement and big data, I am currently looking for a long-term position in a company I can invest myself into.

## EXPERIENCE

### PRODUCT DESIGNER @ AUGUST HOME / YALE

March 2021 - Present

IoT Product Designer for Smart Lock company. Contributed and helped lead the design processes for new products, features and components via Mockups, User Flows, User Research, and Prototypes.

### VISUAL DESIGNER / UX DESIGNER @ CYBRAICS

May 2018 – Jan 2021

Built prototypes, designed Hi-Fidelity Mock-Ups, did some front-end development and conducted user testing for their network security product.

### UX DESIGNER @ JARRELL SYSTEMS

Aug 2017 – Feb 2018

Worked on visual design and user research. Produced Mock-Ups, competitive analysis, and user personas for B2C clients at development agency Jarrell systems.

### UX DESIGNER @ SOLTECH

Nov 2016 – June 2017

At software agency SOLTECH, I conducted User Research, built User Flows, Wireframes, Mock-Ups, and Prototypes for native desktop applications.

### UX DESIGNER @ SPRINGBOT

June 2015 – Oct 2016

For their eCommerce platform I designed Mock-Ups, conducted white-boarding sessions, gathered requirements and worked with devs for Springbot's desktop app.

### DESIGNER & FRONT-END DEVELOPER @ APPVAULT

Nov 2014 – May 2015

Designed and coded landing sites for clientele based in the transportation industry that helped them reach more of their respective audiences.

### VISUAL DESIGNER @ HAZE INDUSTRIES

Oct 2013 – Oct 2014

## SKILLS

**UX:** Mock-ups, Wireframing, Rapid Prototyping, User Research, Personas, Competitive Analysis, Sketching, Storyboarding, Responsive Design, Interaction Design, Mapping

**TOOLS:** Figma, Sketch, Photoshop, Illustrator, Mockflow, Balsamiq, Invision, Zeplin, Proto.io, HTML, CSS, jQuery

## EDUCATION

Georgia State University | 2008 - 2012  
Graphic Design Major

Faith Academy | 2003 - 2007  
High School Diploma

## REFERENCES

Beth Morgan  
Chief of Staff @ Cybraics  
786-457-7374  
bmorgan@cybraics.com

Dustin Goodman  
Dev Manager @ Springbot  
504-875-7567  
dustin.s.goodman@gmail.com

Clarence X. McGann  
Creative Director @ AppVault  
212-203-9900  
hello@xmanstudios.com